



**Lea Bogdan**  
Industrial Designer

Senior level designer working with companies whose mission is to grow their business through innovation, differentiation, and by meeting consumer needs. 10+ years of working knowledge in industries including furniture, consumer products, graphics, packaging, tabletop, appliances, sustainable design, and display design. In the past 6 years, I have been developing storage, cabinetry, lighting, and accessories that are highly awarded, published, and drive sales.

**Work Experience**

**Masco Product Design** Chicago, IL  
Industrial Designer in a studio servicing 25+ business units in building and plumbing industries. 2009 - present

**Inhabitat.com**  
Contributing writer for sustainable design blog. 2009 - present

**Robern Company (Division of the Kohler Company)** Bristol, PA  
Senior Level Industrial Designer for manufacturer of luxury bath lighting and cabinetry. 2005 - 2009

**Smurfit-Stone Display Group** Swedesboro, NJ  
Structural designer, graphic designer, and project manager of temporary displays for retail. 2004 - 2005

**The Antiques of the Future, LLC** Philadelphia, PA  
Graphic Designer, Web Manager, Research & Development. 2002 - 2004

**Eldon Design Associates** Pennsburg, PA  
Industrial designer in a small, full-service firm. 2002 - 2004

**The Art Institute of Philadelphia** Philadelphia, PA  
College level part-time Instructor of Industrial Design Technology. 2003 - 2006

**Josh Owen Design** Philadelphia, PA  
Entry level industrial designer of house wares, lighting, and furniture. 2002

**Richard Schultz Design, Inc.** Palm, PA  
Entry level industrial designer of outdoor furniture. 2001

**Joanne Hudson & Associates** Philadelphia, PA  
AutoCAD drafter and technician for kitchen and bath showroom and interior design group. 2000

**Michael Graves Studios** Princeton, NJ  
Architectural and product model maker. 2000

**Summary of Qualifications**

**Proficient with**

Adobe Creative Suite  
Sketchbook Pro  
Pro-Engineer  
SolidWorks  
Rhinoceros  
Alias  
Dreamweaver  
Access, Excel, Word, Powerpoint  
+many other programs

**Skills**

project leadership	3-D modeling
timeline management	design for manufacture
defining user needs	technical drawing
trend research	wiring and lighting design
conceptual development	writing for design
renderings and presentations	graphic design
prototyping	digital imaging
design for energy efficiency standards	sewing
ergonomics & ethnographic research	sustainable design

**Education**

**Philadelphia University** Philadelphia, PA  
Bachelor of Science in Industrial Design, 2002

**Glasgow School of Art** Glasgow, Scotland  
Product Design

**Konstfack University** Stockholm, Sweden  
Sustainable Product Design

**Altos De Chavon** Escuela de Diseno, Dominican Republic  
Display and Environmental Design

**GBCI, LEED GA accreditation** 2010

**Fleischer Art Memorial Fine Art Courses** since 2006

**Solidworks Authorized Training** Horsham, PA

**Rhino Authorized Training** Miami, FL

**Alliance Francaise Language Courses** 2005-2007